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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

September 25, 1961

Sunray Mid-Continent 01l Co.
Box 128
Hobbs, New Mexico

GCentlemen:

Pursuant to your letter of September 22, 1961, the
packer leakage test requirements for your New Mexico
State "F" Well No. 2 located in the Lane Pennsylvan-
ian and Lane Wolfcamp Pools are hereby waived for
the 1961 gas-oil ratio test period.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Proration Manager
JDR/mec






